CITY OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES JULY 9, 2012

OPEN: The Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:30 P.M at the Good Hope City Hall. Invocation was given by John Harris.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Corey Harbison, Council members: John Harris, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, Jerry Bartlett, and Danny Buchanan were all present.

VISITORS: Jerry Lawson from Daystar Church states that he has had a lot of request to open up a preschool at Daystar church. The Board of Adjustments decision is to allow Daystar to open up the preschool.

After discussion Jerry made a motion to allow Daystar to open up the preschool. The motion was seconded by Danny Buchanan. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

MINUTES: Susan made a motion to approve and adopt the June 25, 2012 council meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

REPORTS OF COUNCIL

PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS: John asks the Council to review the bank balances of each account and the monthly financial report for June 2012. After review and discussion Danny made a motion to except the bank balances and the financial report. The motion was seconded by Maxie Jones. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES: Maxie asks the Council about the time frame on fixing the roads in Mayfair. Mayor Harbison stated that the county said they would do it just waiting on a firm commitment.

PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER: Susan stated that the Mayfair sewer project should be finish up by the end of the month. Susan stated that Grady Parson will be meeting with the Engineers on the Day Gap Road Sewer Project. This needs to be done before school starts back.

PLACE THREE: JERRY BARTLETT: Jerry stated that on August 10, 2012 from 6:00 to 8:00 we will have a Back to School Bash for the community. We will have bounce house and slide. We will also have free hamburgers and hotdogs.

PLACE FOUR: DANNY BUCHANAN: Danny asks the council about letting the youth football use the fields to practice on.

John made a motion to let the youth football practice on the fields. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCE, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

Establishing a Date for Municipal Option Election On the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages.

Mayor Corey Harbison addresses the Council about the alcohol petition that has been sign by 192 residents in the City of Good Hope. Mayor Harbison asks the Council about putting this on the ballots to vote on legal sales of alcoholic beverages in the August 28, 2012 Municipal Election. Mayor Harbison stated that this will save the City money by putting it on the August election ballot instead of waiting until November. Jerry Bartlett made the motion to put the vote for the sales of alcoholic beverages on the August 28, 2012 ballots. The motion was seconded by John Harris. Roll call vote: Mayor Harbison yea, John Harris yea, Maxie Jones sustained, Susan Eller yea, Jerry Bartlett yea, Danny Buchanan sustained.

CLOSE: Jerry made a motion to close the Council meeting. The motion was seconded by John Harris. The Council meeting was closed with the consent of the Mayor and Council.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS	DAY OF	2012.
ATTEST:		
11112011		
		Mayor, Corey Harbison
Lisa Dahlke		